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AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY

#07-16 AIG BUILDING

SINGAPORE 079120

Attn: Officer in charge — Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs
G AD

We are the authorized repair workshap for the owner of vehicles SLN4736T, which was involved in
the above captioned accident caused by your insured vehicle number SLG9261A. The vehicle owner
has requested and authorized us to assist him in presenting his claim for the damage to the vehicle.

We are submitting this claim in demand for direct settlement on behalf of the owner/claimant:

COST OF REPAIR (incl. 7% GST) : 51,605.00 ALDY FINALIZE WITH SURVEYOR
LOSS OF USE ($120 x 3 days) ¢ %360.00
THIRD-PARTY SEARCH : 57.45

TOTAL : $1,972.45

We enclosed herewith the following documents to suppart the claims.
Failure of which the case shall be send to our solicitor without further advice.
Kindly review and revert within the next (7) seven days.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without
prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/claimant.
Thank you.

Annie Tew (Ms)

Motor Claims

Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd
DID : 6571 9642, Fax : 6278 5535
Emall : ainee@motorway.com.sg



Khanchna (LKK Autui

From: Khanchna [LKK Auta)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 3:12 PM

To: insurance@ lioncityrentals.com.sg

Cec: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD1130M [AIG] & PC60458 ALONG/AT JUNC OF SYED ALWI
RD/KAMPONG KAPOR ON 02/02/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg
Admin A
Meikwan@ lkkauto.com Delivered: 304772019 3112 PM
shupei@ikkauto.com Delivered: 30/7/2019 312 PM
dlivialau@ikkauto.com Deliverad: 30,/7/2019 3:12 PM

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG9261A [AIG] & SLN4736T ALONG/AT JUNC OF SYED ALWI RD/KAMPONG KAPOR ON
02/02/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLNA736T against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim, However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360 emall: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY & IDEMNITY

To: Whom It May Concern,

Accident involving SLN“'H'(T F‘ jlﬁﬁ{?ﬂﬂ on 0’3/0?./?‘-’”":" at
along YYED ALW!  PORD

I/We, ﬂ‘dfﬂrﬂﬂﬂu ”MW‘I F?I" ! fﬂ, NRIC / ROC fﬂﬂ? 14 3“]
Owner / Hirer of motor vehicle no. SI I'UI A EL I do hereby appoint

M/S Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd as my/our authorized representative, to
negotiate and settle my/our claim against other party/parties involved in the
above mentioned accident. M/S Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd shall have the
absolute discretion to settle the matter at best terms.

1/We also confirmed and Instruct that any agreed settlement sum in respect of
my/our claims to be paid to M/S Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd and such
payment will constitute a full and final discharge of my/our claims.

[/We further authorize M/S Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd to execute the
discharge voucher on my/our behalf,

If for whatever reason, the 3™ party insurer reject my/our claim for
indemnity for the cost of repairs and/or any other losses recoverable
under the policy of insurance or make an offer to pay less than the
amount claimed by you, I/we agree to undertake to pay the full amount
of your repair bill and survey fees and any other expenses reasonably
incurred on my/our behalf or to pay the difference in amount, as the
case may be.

Signature of Insured / Hirer *
{company stamp if any)
(*delete if not applicabile)

Name of Insured / Hirer *

(*delete if not applicable) : WIOmMaBiL LERAS IN( Pff. L7p
NRIC / ROC of Insured / Hirer * |
{ *delate if not applicable) : I gg?’ 0l 1)' ag P

Date ' 1 q]ﬂ‘f'/i 019




RELEASE VOUCHER

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

TWell, MOTORWAY CAR CARE CENTRE PTE LTD("the workshop™) herchy confirm that

we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed survevor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lud
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount ¢laimed
for S$1,792.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SLN4736T that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 02/02/2019(date) along SYED ALWI ROAD involving vehicle no/s SLGY261A.

This is pursuant o the inspection conducted on 19/02/2019 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner OBIL _LEASING PTE LTD{the
third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SLN4736T make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
well have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in o manner that werl deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party ¢laimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses

suffered peraining to costs of repairs and/or rental andfor loss of use pursuant (o the damage 1o
SLN4736T(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated 1his % (day) of W imonth) 20_19 __ {vear)

(% |
\\ WLe 12
Signed by inted surveyor Signed hf' théwo

t"*r.dsh-.:-p" (with chop)
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TAX INVOICE NO: CO0062656
| Owmier's Information PO Na Eervice Advisor Job Card Mo
| K MWCI0Le INSURANCE CLAIM JC044586
| - 4 T - f.gﬁmgjljmm
f:{"l; ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE Registrtion No Make/Alodel Date of Invoice
| SLN4TIST SSANGYONG TIVOLI 1.6D 6AT WD ESP 02019
{7 WAY #07- AlG 13
[;EU?[H :ﬁi%?gmm‘{mﬂlgmm Mileags (k) | Next Milenge Next Sennce Date Miate In Time In
i 0 1270272019 900 AM
! Chassis No Engine No Promised Date/Teme
| KPTMDIUSGP105403 6739100203497
Service Description - mntity U'nht Price * Amouni
55 55
FINALIZE COR | 1.500.00 1,500 00
- TOTAL S5 1.500.00
ADD GST @ ™ 105.00
GRAND TOTAL 53 1L.o05.00

SINGAPORE CURRENCY ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND FIVE ONLY
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Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapors 5THTON

GST Regiztration Mo, - M4-0005529-2

Recaipt No  ITNET-00000-190212-000710
Pravious Recaipt No

SiN ltem Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.
Result of Insurance Enguiry - SLGI2614A
As a8l 02 Fab 2019/01:30:00

Print Date/Time
Reoapt Date/Twme

Tax Invoice/Racelpt

Insurance Co: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SLGS261A
Enguiry Fee
201902121021 18387368

Sub-Total
Total Before Rounding
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
o000 | BEE
Total
Cash Change
Tendered Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Amount  GST

Before Amount
GST (S3) (S$)
7.00 04p

7.00 049

7.00 048

Credit Card: Visa
MasterCard

12 Feb 2018/ 10:23:28
12 Feb 20197 10221

Amount
After GST
(S8)

749

740
Tag
004
TAS

TA45
TAa5
0.00
T45
000

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



